
Formal Recommendation  
     From: National Organic Standards Board (NOSB) 

    To: the National Organic Program (NOP)

 
Date:   

Subject:   

 Chair:     

The NOSB hereby recommends to the NOP the following:    

Rulemaking Action: 

Guidance Statement: 

Other: 

 Statement of Recommendation: όaƻǘƛƻƴ І мύ 

         

 

 

Rationale Supporting Recommendation (including consistency with  OFPA and NOP):

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Vote:

   

Moved:       

Seconded:    

Yes:                       No:                       Abstain:                       Absent:                       Recuse:      
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Rationale Supporting Recommendation (including consistency with  OFPA and NOP):

Statement of Recommendation: όaƻǘƛƻƴ І нύ

 
 
 
 
 
 
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

Statement of Recommendation: όaƻǘƛƻƴ І оύ

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  

    

    

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Vote:

Moved:  

Seconded:

   
Yes:                       No:                       Abstain:                       Absent:                       Recuse:      
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